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Office of the City Attorney

TO: Mayor and City Commission DATE: Apgust 12,2002
August 26, 2002
KR SR ISABENC

FROM: City Attorney SECOND READING

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 0-02-31
An ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida, amending Chapter 25, Article
V, Section 25-81 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Gainesville, relating
to the communications services tax rate; by adjusting the rate of the local
communications service tax for specific time periods as more specifically
provided in this ordinance; providing directions to the codifier; providing a
severability clause; providing a repealing clause; and providing an effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed ordinance.

At its meeting of July 8, 2002, the City Commission authorized the City Attorney to draft and the
Clerk of the Commission to advertise an ordinance amending the communications services tax
rate for specific time periods. The ordinance becomes effective on October 1, 2002.

Prepared by:
Walter Mathews, IV
Assistant City Attorney
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Submitted by~ "
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City Attorney
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PASSED ON FIRST READING BY A VOTE OF 5-0.



